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From: pharrington@nalcorenergy.com

To: ronpower@nalcorenergy.com; lanceclarke@nalcorenergy.com; pathussey@nalcorenergy.com; bbarnes@nalcorenergy.com;
jasonkean@nalcorenergy.com

Cc: abennett@nalcorenergy.com; colleensimpson@nalcorenergy.com; catherinerowsell@nalcorenergy.com

Subject: MWH meeting

Date: Monday, January 31, 2011 3:44:34 PM
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Gilbert and | met with M Saade, Nik Argirov today ( Business Cards attached)
key points being

MWH want to help us in any way possible
MWH are willing to provide experts to sit on Expert panels
MWH are willing to provide personnel for any period we wish -months or years and that these people

would not be under the MWH banner but seconded to the Project as integrated Nalcor team members.

There were no commitments made from our side - but we would be open minded and if we have a
position we cannot fill we may be in touch , similarly wrt the expert panel members

| also emphasized (twice) that they should not chase down Ed, Gilbert or me on this that they should
contact Pat Hussey - he is the right person and is the contact for supply chain related matters

This can be another source of qualified people for us and something we may try to set up with Hatch
also.

Regards Paul

=

doce6bbadea1c6b409f8e0212cde8fee8a2.pdf

Paul Harrington
Project Manager
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@ mwH

Michael Saade
Vice President

MWH Americas, Inc. Telephone: 415430 1800
44 Montgomery Street, Suite 1400 Direct Line: 415 430 1810
San Francisco, California 94104 Cell Phone; 213 9527434
michael.saade@mwhglobal.com Facsimile: 415430 1801
www.mwhglobal.com

BUILDING A BETTER WORLD

@ mwH

Nik Argirov, M.Eng., P.Eng., PMP
Vice President
General Manager, BC Operations

MWH Canada, Inc. Telephone: 604 648 6161
Suite 1580, One Bentall Centre Direct Line: 604 648 6162
505 Burrard Street, Box 17 Celi Phone: 604 340 7968
Vancouver, BC V7X 1M5 Facsimile: 604 648 6181
Canada

nik.argirov@mwhglobal.com
www.mwhglobal.com
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